TOWN OF DURHAM

Historic District Commission

8 Newmarket Rd
Durham, New Hampshire 03824-2898
(603) 868-8064 (603) 868-8065
Michael Behrendt, AICP
Director of Planning and Community Development
mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us

NOTICE OF DECISION

July 12, 2016

Ms. Brandy Higgins

Bikram :Yoga

1 Madbury Road, Suite 103

Durham, NH 03824

Re: Bikram Yoga - Sandwich Board sign, Map 4, Lot 1-0.

Dear Brandy,

At its meeting on July 7, 2016, the Durham Historic District Commission approved your
application for a sandwich board sign for Bikram Yoga, located at 1 Madbury Road, Suite 103.
The application was approved as submitted with the following terms/clarifications:

e The sign may be placed on the landscaping, on the granite ledge, or by the entrance door, as
stated in your application.

e There are no restrictions in this approval regarding what is written on the chalkboard.

No additional permits are required through this office so you can place the sign on the property
now.

Brandy, thank you for your cooperation in the review process. Please feel free to contact me with
any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Michael Behrendt, Town Planner

cc: (all via email)
Historic District Commission
Audrey Cline, CEO


mailto:mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us

